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Bid Bulletin No. 2 

 
Ref: 2020/UNDP-MMR/PN/114  (E-tendering Event ID: 2020144) 
ITB for Supply and Delivery of Power Tiller for UNDP Myanmar 

3 November 2020 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
With reference to the above Invitation To Bid (ITB) dated 19 October 2020, please find the following clarification questions and 
responses. The deadline for submission has been extended to 16 November 2020. 

 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Question Answer 

1 Your delivery points as mentioned in the ITB are 4 
separate locations in Rakhine State. As you may 
know, some of the locations in Rakhine are 
unstable, and we would like to know what you 
plan if there is a delivery issue because of this.   

UNDP support recommendation letter from DOA to get the Rakhine 
state government approval.  Bidder is responsible any other risk 
including selecting safer mood of transportation to deliver the 
distribution of Distribution Points as per ITB.   

 

2 In your technical specifications document,  listed 
in 4.4 is, "The cost of undertaking pre-delivery 
and final inspection and basic training must be 
included in the bid price". Could you please let us 
know what is meant by "basic training"? 

Basic Training refer: the basic operational training to agri-land 
committee or township DOA staff (at delivery location, DOA offices) 
on how to install/set up the power tillers  and how to run it based 
on the manual guides. 

3 Depending the description of the product, we are 
sure that what you need is below, but for below 
product the  " Rated Output (HP): Minimum 18- 
Maximum 22" is not right, the maximum is 8HP. 
" Engine weight (Kg): more than 170" this is not 
possible. 
 
Please confirm the specifications again or provide 
a picture for reference so that we can submit. 

The below pictures are sample photos of 22HP hand tractor, and 
the specification are as per ITB  
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4 
In case of war or other force majeure, can the 

delivery date be extended or delivered 

elsewhere? 
 

Please see below for detail refer to GCC. 
 
9. FORCE MAJEURE; OTHER CHANGES IN CONDITIONS: 
19.3  Force majeure as used herein means any unforeseeable and 
irresistible act of nature, any act of war (whether declared or not), 
invasion, revolution, insurrection, terrorism, or any other acts 
of a similar nature or force, provided that such acts arise from 
causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of 
the Contractor.  The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that, with 
respect to any obligations under the Contract that the Contractor 
must perform in areas in which UNDP is engaged in, preparing to 
engage in, or disengaging from any peacekeeping, humanitarian or 
similar operations, any delays or failure to perform such obligations 
arising from or relating to harsh conditions within such areas, or to 
any incidents of civil unrest occurring in such areas, shall not, in and 
of itself, constitute force majeure under the Contract. 
 

5 Shall a hard copy of the bid security be delivered 
to your office before a deadline, 9 November 
2020? 

Submitted in E-Tendering system is sufficient.  

6 Shall a soft copy of the bid security be uploaded in 
E-Tendering System? 

Yes 

7 Considering a time constraint, would you consider 
an extension of bid submission to 16 November 
2020? 
 

The deadline for submission has been extended to 16 November 
2020 

                                                                                                                   
 
 
                                                                                                                                              Yours sincerely, 

         

                                                                                                                                     
                                                

                                                         Moung Kee Aung 
                                                     Head of Procurement 

                                                


